

Sade Giliberti

Content Producer

Flat 20 Jeffreys Court,
80 Jeffreys Road, Stockwell
London
SW4 6QE

07478476289

sade.giliberti@gmail.com

Skills

I'm a hard-working, skilled Content Producer with over 28 years of experience in Television. My skills vary over different sectors. From on screen, to production management, script- writing, filming, including basic editing skills, post production to directing.

Experience

Chains Digital / Creative Director

AUGUST 2016 - PRESENT, LONDON

Content creation for digital platforms

Conceptualising for and with clients - including treatment development

Producing social media and web videos

Production and Post Production:

Videographer / Editor

Wedding, Events and Indie Music Video Videographer

Jackdaw Media Ltd / Production Manager | Videographer and Editor

SEPT 2017 - PRESENT, LONDON

Production Manager on web drama series Different For Girls.

Executive Producer/Writer: Jacquie Lawrence

Producer: Felicity Milton

Director: Campbell X

Currently: Freelance Videographer and Editor for ongoing projects.

Don't Look Down / Content Producer

AUGUST 2014 - NOVEMBER 2014, JOHANNESBURG

Content Creator for:

V-Entertainment a 30 minute Entertainment show similar to E! News

Created celebrity based content

Scriptwriting

Conceptualised with Producer

Scouted locations

Managed location shoots

Managed crew (DOP/Sound mixer)

Oversaw post-production.

Born For This Media / Production Manager (Contractual)

MAY 2013 - DECEMBER 2014, JOHANNESBURG

Contractual Production Manager for numerous local productions for Africa Magic on DSTV, including 2 music videos and a commercial for MTV Base

Pimping Soul Productions / Producer

MAY 2012 - NOVEMBER 2013, JOHANNESBURG

Conceptualised storyline.

Budget

Sourced Director

Castings

Oversaw the production

Worked hand in hand with Co Producer on Marketing and Distributions rights

Shoot 2 Kill Films / Production Assistant

JUNE 2012 - NOVEMBER 2012, JOHANNESBURG

Production Assistant on a music video and short film for the DSTV Short Film Competition.

Vuzu for Multichoice (DSTV) / Promo Director

MARCH 2009 - MARCH 2010, JOHANNESBURG

Creating 30" to 2' promos for the Vuzu Channel on DSTV

Sourcing visuals

Logging

Scriptwriting

Creating FCC sheets for current and new promo's on the channel

Overseeing editing (post production)

Directing Voice Over sessions

Packaging fillers for the channel

Kugzulu Events and Promotions / Production Manager

MARCH 2008 - FEBRUARY 2009, JOHANNESBURG

Crew Management

Booking of film equipment and crew

Assisting CD on shoots

Scheduling

Organising and liaising with clients

Packaging and promoting events and promotions for certain clients

Management of events

Urban Brew Studios / Production Manager | Co Producer

MARCH 2005 - FEBRUARY 2007, JOHANNESBURG

Production Manager on YOTV Magazine Shows - Youth show on SABC1:

Planned Production Schedules

FCC sheets admin

Trade exchanges with the SABC admin

Researching/Producing topics and guests

Scriptwriting for the magazine shows

Co Producer on YOTV Live Interactive Shows:

Content Creation

Managing in studio shoots

Overseeing Post Production

Education

Allenby Campus Johannesburg / Certificate in Photography and Business Management

FEBRUARY 2003 - NOVEMBER 2003, JOHANNESBURG

Course in analogue Photography, including introduction to Photoshop.

Business Management and Communication

Media Law

Jeppe High School for Girls / Diploma

JANUARY 1998 - NOVEMBER 2002, JOHANNESBURG

Awards

2010 - SOUTH AFRICAN FILM AND TELEVISION AWARD

Best Presenter in a Variety Show for So You Think You Can Dance South Africa

2005 - STAR IN YOU KIDS AWARDS

Best Female Youth Presenter - YOTV